
18487 S. Valley Vista Rd.
Mulino, Oregon 97042
(503)632-5016 Phone
(503)632-5983 Fax

Pacific Hydro-Geology Inc.

Memo
To: Oregon Water Resources Department / Lucinda Vranizan

From: Doann Hamilton, CWRE

CC:

Date: May 12, 2025

Re: Application G-19402 revisions (updated)

On April 25, 2025 our client Jason Kraxberger received the Initial Review (IR) for his
water right Application G-19402 to approve with additional information required:

1. Map needs revised showing the mainlines
2. The Department needs written authorization or an easement permitting access to

lands not owned by the applicant

Jason has mailed to OWRD:
1. Written consent letter for TL 4 1E 23 700
2. And he has mailed the recording fee of $610

The map revisions showing the proposed and buried mainlines, is attached.

Please let us know you have received and have enough information to review and proceed.
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Proposed Well 2-
(CLAC 12433)

-TL41E23700

Proposed
'Well 1

Area (41.8 Acres)
to be irrigated.

Tax lot boundary

• Water main lines

Proposed Well 1 is located 850 feet south and 1,955 feet east from the NW corner, Section 23.

Proposed Well 2 (CLAC 12433) is located 550 feet south and 1,220 feet east from the NW corner,
Section 23.
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Scale: 1" = 400'

400

This map was prepared for the purpose of identifying the
location of a water right only and is not intended to provide legal

dimensions or location of property ownership lines.
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Water Right Application Map

Jason Kraxberger
T.4S. R.1E. Section 23, W.M.
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